

Southeastern Oklahoma State University

Graduate Council

April 10, 2023 at 2:00 pm, Zoom

In attendance: Dr. Jerry Stout, Dr. Chaehyun Lee, Dr. Laura Atchley, Dr. Stewart Mayers, Dr. Patricia Hornback, Dr. Katheryn Shannon, Dr. Kathy McDonald, Dr. Kitty Campbell, Dr. Kathy Boothe, Dr. Chris Bradshaw, Dr. Stephanie Metts, Dr. Amanda St. John, Dr. Doug Wood, Dr. Jeri Walker, Dr. Kay Daigle, Dr. Lie Qian, Ms. Bailey Pritchett, Ms. Tiffany Tate, Dr. Rachel Callicoat (proxy), Dr. Stan Alluisi (proxy) Dr. Jeremy Blackwood, Ms. Dyanna Bowen, Ms. Stacey Hunkapillar, Mr. Jeremy Rowland.

I. Call to Order

Dr. Stout called the meeting to order at 2:00 pm.

II. Review of Minutes of Previous Meeting

Dr. Daigle motioned to approve minutes, and Dr. Walker seconded the motion. With 20 votes in the affirmative, no votes in the negative, and no abstentions, the motion was approved.

III. Student-grade appeal F to W

Dr. Daigle motioned to approve the appeal, and Dr. Campbell seconded the motion. With 20 votes in the affirmative, no votes in the negative, and no abstentions, the motion was approved.

IV. Curriculum & Instruction-Educational Technology Program Modification

EDUC 5113 will take the place of EDUC 5243. Dr. Walker motioned to approve the modification, and Dr. McDonald seconded the motion. With 20 votes in the affirmative, no votes in the negative, and no abstentions, the motion was approved.

V. COUN 5373-Course Modification

Changing the course description, will not be sharing the course with the CMHC program. Dr. Atchley motioned to approve the modification, and Dr. Wood seconded the motion. With 20 votes in the affirmative, no votes in the negative, and no abstentions, the motion was approved.



Southeastern Oklahoma State University

VI. Updates from the Graduate Dean

The new campus bookstore, Follett opened today. The textbooks and regalia with start arriving in the store next week.

VII. New Business

Dr. Blackwood, Dr. McDonald, Dr. Walker, and Dr Shannon reviewed the policy for Academic Coaches and the need for a Faculty of Record. Dr. Blackwood reviewed the policy with Graduate Council. Dr. Daigle motioned to approve the document, and Dr. Mayers seconded the motion. With 18 votes in the affirmative, no votes in the negative, and no abstentions, the motion was approved. Ms. Bowen asked the council if we should elect a new chair before next year, Dr. Shannon recommended that we wait until the first meeting to elect chair.

VIII. Old Business

No old business.

IX. Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned at 2:57 pm.

Online Votes:

COUN 5543 Course modification- With 15 votes in the affirmative and 0 votes in the negative, the course modification was approved.

Student-Appeal for immediate reinstatement. With 1 vote in the affirmative and 16 votes in the negative, the appeal was denied.

Student-Appeal for immediate reinstatement. With 3 votes in the affirmative and 16 votes in the negative, the appeal was denied.

Student-Appeal for immediate reinstatement. With 20 votes in the affirmative and no vote in the negative, the appeal was approved.

Student-Appeal for graduate school admission. With 3 votes in the affirmative and 13 votes in the negative, the appeal was denied.

Student-Appeal for immediate reinstatement. With no votes in the affirmative and 16 votes in the negative, the appeal was denied.



Southeastern Oklahoma State University

Student-Appeal for immediate reinstatement. With no votes in the affirmative and 15 votes in the negative, the appeal was denied.

Student- Appeal for grade change from "F" to "C". With no vote in the affirmative and 16 votes in the negative, the appeal was denied.